Mr Conor Jones
Manager.

Indaver Ireland Limited

Unit 11

South Ring Business Park
- Kinsale Road '
.Cork

31 October 2014 - ‘ Reg. No: W0167-03

DearA Mr Jones

Envnronmental Protection Agency

An Ghni ireacht um Ch

Headgquarters, PO 8ox 3000

~Johnstown Castle Estate’
L County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, fire

T +35353 9160600
F: +353 539160699
E: info@epa.ie
W., www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890.33 55 99

I refer to documentation received by the Agency on 11/09/2014 in relation to a licence -

application by your company, (Register No. W0167-03).

I am to advise that the information received has been assessed and your application is’
now deemed to be in compliance with Regulation 9 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)

(Licensing) Regulations 2013, as of 11/09/2014.

Yours sincerely

- Ann Kehoe
. Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
‘ Ofﬁce of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use




